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From: Huma Abedin
RELEASE IN PART BS,
B6

Sent; 219/2012 3:43:45 AM +00:00

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Forgot fo mention

Ok just heard from elle.

They are going to shoot you sitting at a table in the ben franklin room. Nick will be there early setting up So he can See what
shot will look like.

They have asked if you could wear black and wear your hair down. Seems to me they love the diane walker time cover cause
it was the same. My guess is they want black or something solid and plain so they have option to go black and white. And they
apparently LOVE your long hair down. Everyone has an opinion.....

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 07:02 PM
To: H

Subject: Forgot to mention

I asked barbara to go to state for all the press stuff, Think its good especially since we are dealing with a new elle
photographer. They decided against using the harpers guy we know. New photo seems good but mostly does models and

celebrities.
Monica will get her in.
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